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Foreword

The purpose of this document is to provide assistance to customers in completing Modulario 25-RFI
(Mod.25-RFI) required by local tax authorities and/or regulators in connection with applications for
quick refund on income from Domestic bonds subject to Law 83/2013.

How this document is organised

First, some introductory information is provided:

"In what circumstances should I submit these forms?" on page 1;

"How do I get hold of these forms?" on page 2.

This is followed by detailed guidance for completing the forms:

"Completing the Mod. 25-RFI" on page 5;

Contact details

For further information or if you have specific questions regarding this report, please contact us at
tax@clearstream.com.

Disclaimer

The content in this document is prepared for general information purposes only. It is not intended to
provide professional legal advice and should not be relied upon in that regard. Readers should seek
appropriate professional advice where necessary before taking any action based on the information
contained in the document.

Clearstream Banking makes no guarantees, representations or warranties and accepts no responsibility
or liability as to the accuracy or completeness of the presentation, and under no circumstances will it
be liable for any loss or damage caused by reliance on any opinion, advice or statement made in this
document. Information in this document is subject to change without notice.
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In what circumstances should I submit these forms?

If you hold Portuguese bonds, you are eligible for tax exemption according to Portuguese legislation,
but you did not provide your holdings via the tax breakdown at source and want to apply for a quick
refund of tax, the Mod. 25-RFI must be provided to Clearstream Banking along with a List of Portuguese
beneficial owners, if applicable.

IMPORTANT!
To apply for quick refund of withholding tax, ALL beneficial owners must disclose their identity.
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How do I get hold of these forms?
How do I get hold of these forms?

Follow these four steps to retrieve the Mod.25-RFI.

Step 1. Go to the Financial Portal of the Portuguese government website

In your web browser, enter the URL:

http://info.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/pt/apoio_contribuinte/modelos_formularios/regime_especial_tribut_
divida

Click on the respective icon to download the Mod.25-RFI.
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How do I get hold of these forms?
Step 2. Select the document to download

Click on the Mod. 25-RFI to open the PDF format of the document.

Click on the respective icon to download the form you are looking for.

IMPORTANT!
This document must be printed double-sided with page 4 on the reverse side of each page. That is 2/4,
3/4.

Note: The first page is not required by Clearstream.
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How do I get hold of these forms?
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Completing the Mod. 25-RFI

Part I. Identification of the beneficial owner of the income

Mandatory fields to be completed by the beneficial owner: 

• Name/Business Name;

• Tax residence (street, number and floor);

• Tax Identification Number in country of residence;

• Postcode;

• City;

• Country; and

• Portuguese TIN, if any (If none, leave blank, to be completed by the depository).
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Completing the Mod. 25-RFI
Part II. Description of debt securities

Mandatory: To be completed by the beneficial owner:

• Portuguese TIN of the Issuer (if none, leave in blank, to be completed by Clearstream Banking’s
depository);

• ISIN Code;

• Number of securities (UNIT or FMT);

• Acquisition date;

• Coupon date or Redemption date;

• Currency code;

• Total Interest/income; and

• Tax withheld.

Part III. Statement of the financial intermediary

Mandatory: To be completed by the financial intermediary with which the beneficial owner has the securities
account.
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Completing the Mod. 25-RFI
Part IV. Identification of the direct registrar of the securities or the 
representative

This part must be left blank. To be completed by Clearstream Banking’s depository.

V. Attachments

To be completed by the beneficial owners.

Part VI. Questions to be answered by the beneficiary of income

Mandatory: To be completed by the beneficial owner. 
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Completing the Mod. 25-RFI
Part VII. Identification of the financial intermediary

This part must be left bank. To be completed by Clearstream Banking.

Part VIII. Identification of the representative of the beneficial owner

Mandatory: to be completed by the beneficial owner’s legal representative (if the legal representative is the one
completing the below BOX IX). 

If the beneficial owner completed BOX IX, then BOX VIII shall be left blank.
August 2019 Clearstream Banking S.A.
8 Completing tax forms in the Portuguese market



Completing the Mod. 25-RFI
Part IX. Statement to be made by the beneficiary

Mandatory: To be completed by the beneficial owner or by the legal representative mentioned in box VIII:

• Place;

• Date of signature;

• Signature;

• Name; 

• Function; and

• Stamp (only if the beneficial owner is a legal entity or if signed by a legal representative).

If not stamped a list of authorised signatories must be provided on company's letterhead.

A power of attorney is mandatory if signed by a legal representative of the final beneficiary.
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Completing the Mod. 25-RFI
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